CAL EXPO STATE FAIR

MNotice of Meeting
California Exposition & State Fair
Meeting of the Board of Directors
To Be Held
AMENDED 09-19-2022
Friday, September 23, 2022, 9:30 a.m.

In the Administration Building Boardroom at
California Exposition and State Fair
1600 Exposition Boulevard
Sacramento, CA 95815

Jess Durfee, Chair
Rex Hime, Vice Chair

Rima Barkett, Director Hannah Gbeh, Director

Erin Choi, Director David Mallel, Director

Sonney Chong, Director Brian May, Director

Rina DiMare, Director Che Salinas, Director
EX OFFICIO MEMBERS

Governor Gavin Newsom

Senator Dr. Richard Pan Assembly Member Kevin McCarty
Senator Andreas Borgeas Assembly Member Robert Rivas

This notice is also available on the Internet at!  www.CalEx Fair.com



The California Exposition & State Fair mission is to create a State Fair experience reflecting
California including its industries, agriculture, and diversity of its people, traditions and trends
shaping its future supported by year-round events,

Policy Statement
The Board shall serve as the policy-making body for the California Exposition & State Fair and

shall have full responsibility for the year-round management and operation of all facilities of the
California Exposition & State Fair.

Public Comment

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board on any matter listed for consideration
on this agenda should review the Public Participation Instructions on the front page of this
agenda. All speakers will be recognized by the Chair and be allowed a maximum of three
minutes to address the Board at the time the agenda item is being considered by the Board.,

If you wish to address the Board on a matter not listed on the agenda, you have that right. If
you wish to exercise that right, please review the Public Participation Instructions on the front
page of this agenda. You will be allowed a maximum of three minutes to address the Board
during the Public Comment item on the agenda.

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER - Public Meeting
All matters noticed on this agenda, in any category, may be considered for action as
listed. Any items not so noticed may not be considered. Items listed on this agenda may
be considered in any order, at the discretion of the Chair.

2 ROLL CALL

3. CLOSED SESSION
The Board will convene in closed session for purposes of discussing matters of 1) real
property negotiations, and 2) personnel matters as authorized by Government Code
Section §11126(c)(7) and 11126(a).

4. RESUME PUBLIC MEETING
a. Report out of Closed Session, If needed.



5. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS & STAFF

6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA
In accordance with state law, the Board will not comment or otherwise consider Public
Comment matters until and unless such item has been properly noticed for a future

meeting.

7. CONSENT AGENDA
All items on the consent agenda are to be approved in one motion unless a Board
Member requests a separate action on a specific item.
a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes for June 16, 2022.
b. Service Contracts/Purchase Orders Requiring Board Notification/Approval

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. Consideration of Options for the Year-round Sale of Food, Beverage and Alcohol
at Cal Expo, tied to the December 31, 2022 Expiration of the Master Food and
Beverage Concessionaire Agreement with Spectra/Oak View Group, Agreement
No. 12-0281.

b. Consideration of Options for the Year-round Operations of the Multipurpose
Sports Field Facility at Cal Expo, tied to the Potential Expiration of the Revenue
Generating Agreement with Spectra/Oak View Group, Agreement No. 13-0347.

9. STAFF REPORT
a. Marketing and Advertising Recap

10. CORRESSPONDENCE
a. Letter from California Department of Food & Agriculture (CDFA) re: AB 1499

Employee Work Conditions Reminder
b. Letter from CDFA Fairs and Expositions Branch — Fair CEQ & Board of Directors

Training

11. MATTERS OF INFORMATION
a. CEOQ Comments
b. Directors Comments/Agenda Items for Future Meetings
¢ Next Board Retreat/Board Meeting October 27 & 28, 2022
d. Other, if any

12. ADJOURNMENT
Date of Notice: September 19, 2022
Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals who, because of a disability, need

special assistance to attend or participate in any Cal Expo Board, Committee or any Advisory
meetings, or in connection with other Cal Expo Activities, may request assistance at the Cal



Expo Administration Building Offices, 1600 Exposition Boulevard, or by calling 916-263-3247,
during normal business hours. Requests should be made one week in advance whenever
possible,



CALIFORNIA EXPOSITION
& STATE FAIR

Minwtes of the Board of Directors Regular Meeting

Held Pursuant to Due Notice
June 10, 2022

California Exposition & State Fair
1600 Exposition Bivd.
Sacramento, CA 95815

and

via videoconferencing at
San Diego County Farm Bureau
420 5. Broadway
Escondido, Califomia 22025



Directors Present

Director Jess Durfee, Chair
Director Rex Hime, Vice Chair
Director Rina DiMare

Director Hannah Gbeh
Director Brian May

Director Che Salinas

Directors Absent
Director Rima Barkett
Director Erin Choi
Director Sonney Chong
Director David Mallel

Executive Staff Present

Rick Pickering, Chief Executive Officer

Tom Martinez, Chief Deputy General Manager
Marcia Shell, Assistant General Manger Expo Events
Sue O'Brien, Recording Secretary

Staff and Guests

Jen Koga, Accounting

Lindy Munguia, Contracts
Brantley Payne, un/common
Abbey Biehl, unfcommaon




. CALL TO ORDER - Public Meeting
Chair Durfee called the public meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Chair Durfee asked
to move a portion of item 8a to be heard after item 4. There were no objections.

. ROLL CALL

Roll call was taken and a quorum was present. Directors Barkett, Choi, Chong
and Mallel were not present and asked to be excused.

MOTION:

It was moved by Vice Chair Hime and seconded by Director May to excuse the
absence of Directors Barkett, Choi, Chong and Mallel. All in favor, motion
carried unanimously.

. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS AND STAFF

. PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

In accordance with state law, the Board will not comment otherwise consider
Public Comment matters until and unless such item has been properly noticed for
a future meeting.

. CONSENT AGENDA
All items on the consent agenda are to be approved in one motion unless a
Board Members requests a separate action on a specific item.

a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes for April 29, 2022

b. Service Contracts/Purchase Orders Requiring Board Notification/Approval
MOTION:
Chair Durfee called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Vice Chair Hime
moved the motion and Director Salinas seconded the motion. Chair Durfee asked
for a roll call vote, Director DiMare, yes; Director Gbeh, yes; Director May, yes;
Director Salinas, yes; Vice Chair Hime, yes; Chair Durfee, yes. Motion carried,
unanimously.

. STAFF REPORTS
a. Financial Staff Report

« 1% Quarter Financial Statement
CEQ Pickering apologized for not having the 1% Quarter Financials. We have been
using our accounting team to help get contracts to our Commercial and Food
vendors. We also used a lot of staff to help support the Sacramento County Fair,
Additionally, we were able to hire an Accounts Payable and Accounts Receivable
staff that are being trained.
Asst, General Manager Shell reported out on behalf of out Chief of Plant that
maintenance has been doing a lot of hiring of State Fair Workers. They have also
been working on turning over the barns from Watch & Wager to CARF. There will
be approximately 450 horses that will be stabling with us. The track will be open
Monday for training. This is in addition to moving elements for State Fair.



Commercial vendors has been a struggle. Due to COVID the commercial vendors
have either changed hands or are having problems staffing for their own shops let
alone 17 days State Fair. Food concessionaires are approximately at 80%. Our
biggest food concessionaires are retumning along with some new ones. A new
addition will be Food Trucks. Granite Construction, who's the contractor for Cal
Trans is working on the bike trail. Due to construction the bike path is taking a
detour coming through Cal Expo. Granite Construction is putting up signage and
outreach letting bike riders know.

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. Review and Approval of proposed enhancements for the Code of Conduct for
Events and the State Fair.
Chief Deputy General Manager Martinez reviewed that staff report regarding
the Code of Conduct with the board. The 3 enhancements are Clear Bag policy,
Mask policy and unaccompanied minors. These were all discussed at the April
29, 2022, board meeting and has been posted for public comment. As for
public comment a few were submitted of which most were positive. One
commenter disagreed with all changes but did not say why.
MOTION:
Director Salinas moved to adopt staff's recommendations regarding the
modifications to our code of conduct. Vice Chair Hime seconded the motion.
Discussion = None Chair Durfee asked for a roll call vote. Director DiMare, yes;
Director Gbeh, yes; Director May, yes; Director Salinas, yes; Vice Chair Hime,
yes; Chair Durfee, yes. Motion carried, unanimously.

8. OLD BUSINESS
a. Update on the 2022 California State Fair

CEOQ Pickering introduced un/common and gave a brief overview of their
relationship with Cal Expo/State Fair and their qualifications. Brantley Payne,
Partner and Creative Director stated how excited they were to be "Back
Together” with Cal Expo. Mr. Payne explained that his other partners were ill or
had children that were ill. Abbey Biehl, Brand Director reviewed the market
research information that unfcommon had done. Brantley reviewed the creative
concepts with magazines ads and bill board and social media. He then moved
to the Media concept and explained audio and video, digital display, outdoor
and print.

Director DiMare asked about Raging Waters and if we advertise with them. Mr.
Pickering explained that Raging Waters has new management. In the pasted
Cal Expo has had incentives with Raging Waters. However, this year they
raised their prices significantly and the season pass only included admission to
State Fair.

CEOQ Pickering continued reminding the board only 35 days to State Fair. He
also stated that the top 5 concerts (based on ticket sales) are Chaka Khan, KC
& The Sunshine Band, Night Ranger, TLC and The Guess Whao.



9. MATTERS OF INFORMATION

iC.

2.

Update on COVID-19 Emergency Support Provided by Cal Expo

CEQ Comments

CEQ Pickering reported out that Pepsi had a practice run suppling product for
Sacramento County Fair. He went on to state that Rock & Brews has been
working with us to have 3 concerts the first week of July, prior to State Fair.
We've been working on cross promotions with Rock & Brews for after State
Fair.

Directors Comments/Agenda Items for Future Meetings

Director DiMare - has heard many positive comments about Sacramento
County Fair Livestock show.

Director May — CDFA appreciated Cal Expo stepping in to help with Sacramento
County Fair.

Director Gbeh — would like to applaud staff for all of their hard work,

Chair Durfee - Director DiMare and 1 were guest judges for the wine
competition and dinner.

Next Board Meeting - September 23 or 30, 2022

After a brief discussion the Board chose September 23 for their next Board
Meeting.

Other, if any

Director May talked about Randy Brink. About his life, he was 62 years old and
had been at Cal Expo for over 30 years. He went on and talked about how
Randy knew and was known by many people. From Governors to Mayors to
Sports player to ushers. Randy will be missed by many. His services will be on
June 21 at Sutter Health Park.

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Durfee adjourned this meeting in memory of Randy Brink.
The Board of Directors meeting was adjourned at 11:45 a.m.



California Exposition & State Fair

SERVICE CONTRACTS
June 6, 2022 - September 20, 2022

From $15,000 to $99,999 (rounded) Requiring Notification

Contractor Amount
Backline Source $27,000
« 2022 State Fair Concert Venue backline equipment
s Term: July 15, 2022 - July 31, 2022
Shannon Scott O'Leary $17,500
= 2022 State Fair Production Manager
e Term: July 13, 2022 - August 1, 2022
Viclin on Fire ~ $17,000
o« 2022 Stale Fair Grounds Entertainment
e Term: July 15, 2022 - July 31, 2022
Imagination Gallery $30,663
= 2022 State Fair Wild Science exhibit
e Tem: July 12, 2022 - August 1, 2022
Prolific Protection Group $65,000
s 2022 State Fair concert security
o Tem: July 13, 2022 - July 31, 2022
$100,000 and Over (rounded) Requiring Approval
|- Contractor Amount
Darby Flynn Consulting - Amendment No. 1 $75,000
= 2023 State Fair Programmatic consulting services
.= Amendment extends the agreement through August 14, 2023 ($75,000/2022)
s Adds $75,000 through end of term TOTAL CONTRACT
- $150,000
TNT Action Sports $91,710
« 2022 State Fair Freestyle Motorcross
e Term: July 15, 2022 - July 31, 22022
Walkers Lockers $110,500
« 2022 State Fair temporary storage for items not permitted in the
venue

« Term: July 14, 2022 - August 1, 2022




Prolific Protection Group $135,000
« 2022 State Fair additional roving security patrol
o Term: July 10, 2022 - July 31, 2022

'Faas & Wilkerson, Inc. £404,800

« Annual property and cyber insurance premium
o Term: July 1, 2022 - July 1, 2023

Upcoming Solicitations (estimated through October 2022)

Invitation for Bid (IFB)
« Heavy Equipment Rental - bids due 8/3
» Pest Control - bids due TBD

Request for Proposal (RFP)



California Exposition & State Fair
PURCHASE ORDERS
June 6, 2022 - September 20, 2022

$15,000 to $99,000 (rounded) Requiring Notification

Vendor /| Merchant |

Amount

CSFA

2022 State Fair Competitive Programs Award Ribbons & |

Rosettes

e —

$38,056




State of California California Exposition & State Fair
1600 Exposition Boulevard
Sacramento, CA 95815

MEMORANDUM

Date: September 19, 2022

To: Board of Directors, California Exposition & Stale Fair
Via: Rick K. Pickering, Chief Executive Officer

From: Tom Martinez, Chief Deputy General Manager

Subject: Consideration of Options for the Year-round Sale of Food, Beverage
and Alcohol at Cal Expo, tied to the December 31, 2022 Expiration of
the Master Food and Beverage Concessionaire Agreement with
Spectra/Oak View Group, Agreement No. 12-0281.

Cal Expo's current Masler Food and Beverage Concessionaire Agreement (FSB) is sel
to expire December 31, 2022 (Agreement No. 12-02B1) with Specitra. Specira
(previously known as Ovations Fanfare, LP, and as Comcast Spectacor) was recently
acquired by the Oak View Group. Collectively, this contractual relationship has been in
place for more than 28 years, Executive Staff met with OVG representatives earlier this
year. OVG reaffirmed its interest in continuing a business relationship with Cal Expo.
OVG's proposal was received by on July 29, 2022 during the State Fair, and is atlached
for review.

GENERAL OVERVIEW

In 2011, Cal Expo issued a Letter of Intent that sought interest from qualified companies
to provide F&B, including the sale of alcohal. Four companies responded, and two were
deemed to be qualified. Cal Expo then issued a formal Request for Proposals (RFP) in
February of 2012. Spectra was the only company that submitted a proposal under the
RFP. Following months of negotiations, the current F&B Agreement was entered into in
November of 2012, The Agreement provided Spectra with exclusive nghts to sell food
and beverage on the Cal Expo grounds.

seclion 12 of the Agreement provides that the terms of the Agreement shall be January
1, 2013, through December 31, 2022. It further states that Cal Expo at its sole
discretion, shall have the option to extend the Agreement for two (2) additional five (5)-
yaar terms, which can be exercised collectively or independently. In order fo exercise
the extension option, the parties are to agree no later than December 31, 2021, on the
annual payments.




Al its meeting of December 10, 2021, the Board reviewed a request by Spectra, for Cal
Expo to pay Spectra $55,075 for 50% of Spectra's Annual Net Losses at the
Grandstands. Spectra also proposed that the existing Agreement be extended for an
additional 5-year term. Following general discussion and testimony, the Board
unanimously expressed that Cal Expo as a State Agency could not pay any percentage
of a loss by a private company, as it would be considered a “Gift of Public Funds.” Since
three members of the Board participated in the negotiations and approval of the
Agreament in 2011; all three Board Members stated that they would not have approved
the Agreement in 2011 if it expesed Cal Expo to paying Spectra's losses. Consequently,
Spectra’s requests were not approved.

As noted in the attached June 3, 2022 letter, OVG's position is that they disagree with
Cal Expo's interpretation regarding not sharing in losses at the Grandstand. However,
OVG agreed to pay to Cal Expo the $55,075 from 2020. The letter also states that OVG
wishes to revisit this matter if OVG is not selecled as the Master Food and Beverage
Concessionaire when the current Agreement expires December 31, 2022,

During the Board's December 10, 2021 meeting, the Board adopted the following
maoftions.

1. Direct staff to notify Spectra/OVG that Cal Expo is not extending Agreement No.
12-0281 beyond its expiration date of December 31, 2022,

2. Direct staff to return to the Board in early 2022 with options that will include but
not be limited to, soliciting compelitive bids for all or for portions of the year-round
food and beverage services at Cal Expo.

Following the December 10, 2021 Board Meeting, staff formally notified Spectra of the
Board's decision to not extend the Master Food and Beverage Agreement beyond its
termination date of December 31, 2022,

In keeping with the Board's second motion, executive staff met with companies that
expressed interest in bidding on all, or portions, of Cal Expo's year-round food,
beverage and alcohol sales. Additionally, staff researched food and beverage models
at other successful Fairgrounds and found that some Fairs have been successful in
generating higher revenues by bringing food and beverage sales in house, rather than
continuing their contracts with private companies.

While staff had hoped to return to the Board with options in early 2022, several key
items contributed to a delay.

* Upon finalizing its acquisition of Spectra, OVG requested to hold further
discussions with Cal Expo. Staff dialogued with OVG for several months and the
attached proposal from OVIG was received on July 29, 2022. OVG proposes to
extend both the Master F&B Concessicnaire Agreement and the Multiuse Sports



Facility for a period of two years under the existing terms. OVG also proposes lo
provide Cal Expo with $200,000 of mutually beneficial capital improvements.

« Cal Expo was requested by the Department of Food and Agriculture to produce
the 2022 Sacramento County Fair, at Cal Expo on May 26-30. Cal Expo look the
lead role and helped produce an exceptionally successful and record breaking
Sacramento County Fair. However, this required a great amount of time and
effort to accomplish.

= Since COVID, Cal Expo has lost roughly 60% of its fultime employees, a
significant amount of effort was required to fill key staff positions and produce the
very successiul comeback of the 2022 California State Fair, July 15-31.

| COMMISSIONS PAID BASED on F&B and ALCOHOL SALES

The existing Agreemenl and subsequent Amendments, outlines various commission
percentages which Spectra pays to Cal Expo. Commissions are calculaled as
percentages on F&B and alcohol sales.

On average, (pre-COVID) Spectra pays roughly $1,000,000 annually to Cal Expo as
commissions on F&B and alcohol sales. Roughly 55% of this amount is generated
during the annual State Fair, and the other 45% during the many events that rent Cal
Expo.

Separate percentages are applied to Spectra sales at the following:

1. All rental events thal take place al Cal Expo throughoul the year,

2. Selected food sales locations and all but one alcohol sales location during the
Annual State Fair;

3. Catering for all events at Cal Expo;

4. Year-round sales in the Satellite Wagering Facility and all other events that take
place al the Racetrack (including during the annual State Fair.)

Cal Expo receives a 30% commission when Spectra uses its own food stands and a
15% commission when Specira uses subcontractors as food vendorsffeod trucks.

For eight of the past nine years, Specira has not generated a Net Profit from F&B and
alcohols sales at the Grandslands, thus limited commissions have been paid to Cal
Expo from the Grandstands. Spectra states that the cost of daily labor at the Salellite
Wagering Facility outpaces the combined profits that are generated from all other
events al the Grandstands.



USE OF FACILITIES

The Agreement allows Spectra the use of many areas of Cal Expo, including but not
limited to: kitchens; storage areas; permanent food booths throughout the property;
portable food booths; concessions stands; office areas; loading docks; warehouse
areas; asphalt parking areas; slaging areas; elc.

Section 15 of the Agreement requires that upon termination Spectra shall provide Cal
Expo with a quit claim deed to all rights arising out of the Agreement.

Section 27 of the Agreement provides that title to all equipment and fixtures which are
part of the facility investment required by the Agreemenlt will accrue to Cal Expo at the
end of the Agreement.

fCﬂHSIDERATICIH OF INTERNAL STAFFING MODEL

As part of its research, staff studied several California Fairs that have taken FAB
services in-house. Of particular note is a combinalion of in house staff managing F&B
and a nonprofit or private companies handling alcohol sales. Additionally, some Fairs
have pre-approved multiple caterers for doing events at their Fairgrounds, allowing
events to shop menus and pricing for catenng services,

Cal Expo’s internal staff has a proven ability to manage a significant number of rental
events and related revenue streams each year.

Cal Expo Events Total Event Revenues Commissions from Specira
2019 98 events 4,171,706 $601,323
2018 98 events £3,870,623 £440 342
2017 91 events $3,647,573 $410,571
2016 96 evenls $£3,611,877 £383,045

During the annual State Fair, Cal Expo’s internal staff books, manages and audits more
than 100 Food and Beverage Vendors and oversees a significant amount of related
revenues,
2022 State Fair F&B sales $8,087.518 (not including Spectra & Camival FEB)
F&B Commissions 52,025,892

Due to California’s “Tied House™ regulations State Agencies are cumrently precluded
from direclly selling alcohol. Consequently, Cal Expo contracts with Spectra and Save
Mart to provide alcohol sales during the State Fair.

2022 State Fair Alcohol Sales $2,577,460 was generated by two companies
($1,958 464 by Spectra, and $618,996 by Save Mart in the Wine
Garden) Alcohol Sales Commissions $773,238



Should Cal Expo desire to bring year-round F&B in house, a small team would be
brought together. However, one or more nonprofits and/or private companies would
need to be contracted with to handle alcohol sales year-round, and during the State

Fair.

[GFTIDHE FOR CONSIDERATION

Going forward, the Board of Directors has a variety of options for consideration as it
seeks to both maximize revenue for Cal Expo and provide quality cuslomer services in
the area of food, beverage and alcohol sales.

1. Issue a formal Request for Proposal, which allows OVG and other companies to
compele for the year-round sale of food, beverage and alcohol at Cal Expo.

2. Accept OVG's proposed two-year extension of the terms in the existing
Agreement.

3. Create an In House approach for year-round F&B, which includes:

a. Develop an internal small team at Cal Expo o handle the booking and
placement of food vendors during year-round rental events al Cal Expo.

b.  Identify three to five “preferred Catering companies,” fram which Cal Expo
rental clients may solicit competitive menus and pricing.

¢ Pariner with one or more companies that can handle alcohol sales, via an

RFP process.



OVG

July 28, 2022 Hospitaliby

—
Chief Exceutive Officer
Califomia Expasition & State Fair
1600 Exposition Blvd.
Sacramento, CA 95815

[hear Rick,

On behalfl of OVIG Hospitality, please allow us 10 take the apportunity o thank you for your continued partnership and patience 2 we have
mhﬂw“whﬁmhhuhnmtpluhnnnﬁ-ghhnwrm-ﬂmnthimmﬂ:mhnﬂﬂu.dﬂ
“MWﬂfﬂMMhﬂi&ﬁuﬁMﬂ imtroducing new resources from our organizaion, ll with the pral of
advanscing the Californis Exposition Center and Califomis State Fair,

As the contraci expiration for our services is approwching in a fow months (December 31, 20323 and s we Gmally retem o business s wl
I.ﬁ:l'mmﬁmmmummﬂ.w*ﬂhm}m!ﬁhlmhlmmmw
memmmﬂmﬁﬂlmmminunfmmm Additionally, as pan
d’ﬂﬁuﬂn‘mw'mﬁﬂumﬂmmmuhmﬂhm&iﬂumwmimuhm.ﬁm
mmﬁﬂhﬂ?ﬁn{mﬂlﬂhimwﬂl}-mﬁdhﬂﬁhm-y:.:lmﬁ:n,:mulilhuhqﬁuh
extard our agreements fior an additional five-year tenm, during which we will comenit an additional $500,000 1o contine the implemenmtion of
capital improvemsrts throughout the Exposition Cenier complex. We believe that this proposed structure with an initial shor-term exciension will
allow for you and the Cal Expo seam bo become familiar with OV and experience the differance, the resources, and the commitment we will

rings 4o VoL peOpeTTy.

During this proposed initial extension period, our team will begin to:

. hmmﬂiqhumﬁmmnﬁwmmwm“wmmﬂ'
Mummmywmmmm-dmmmnmmmﬂumm
the complex 88 & varicty of events

L] mmmﬂmhﬁmmmummuwmmm

] H:ﬂﬁuﬂhﬂ.ﬂhﬁtldmnﬂiﬂmmm&&wﬁwmhu*m
OVG360 and OV Hospitality eorporate and regional leadership

. mhm&ﬁmmﬁgmmm;nﬂ:mﬁpﬁmmmiﬂwmwtmm
ﬂmummwﬂmm-ﬂmmﬂwmhmmmmuuh

evenils

. Eﬁ:hﬁupﬂuhﬂmhmﬂ%hﬂnﬁﬁﬁhﬂhﬁmﬂﬁﬂhqﬁmui
supphicrs and vendaors) 1o support the food and beverage experience st Cal Expa

. WMﬁhWEmmmmlmﬂmehhﬂmEfmmm
developing & bong-erm capital improvemsent plan for upgrades i facilites and equipment

Encloged, we're pleased o present you with a high bevel overview af (VG Hospitality, which ilhustraies our conaparny-wide belicfs and
comiitments and previews how we envision incorporating them into our Cal Expo operation. We've also cullined ous core VG360 snd
OV Hospitality Cal Expo beadership team for our pantnership poing forvearnd.

Wﬂmmiﬂ'HWHWMEWH:MMMWM&MIMEHM
ﬁflﬂlml}-ﬂilthwwnﬂﬂ investment while continuing o maximize your retum. We Jook Forvwand 1o continuing
this coenversation and for the opportunity 10 fisther present our plans 1o vour team while we work ieward comtinaing cur parinership long into
i fissure.

Sancerely,

Ken Gaber
Presidens, OVG Haspitalify



AT R e ()

Pl e iy

EXTENSION PROPOSAL

TERM OF THE EXTENSION AGREEMENT
OViG Hospitality proposes the fallowing term for the exténsion of our agreement:
+ Initial Term: Two (2) years beginning January 1, 2023 and running through December 31, 2024
+ Extension Term: Cal Expo will have the opportunity to extend the agreement for an additional five 5] years
hrough December 31, 2029 notice of intent not to extend will be provided with at least 120 days’ notice before
the end of the Initial Term

FINANCIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

OVE Hospitality proposes to continug operating under the existing terms and conddtions of ar currend BOrEEments
for the Initial Term of this extension proposal. Wi agree to work with Cal Expo to review al| aspects of our
agreements prior 1o exercising ihe addiional Extension Term 1o ensure these agreements are mutually beneficial 1o
both Cal Expo and OWVG Hospitality.

CAPITAL INVESTMENT

OVG Hospitality is pleased o make a financial investiment of Two Hundred Thousand Dollars ($200,000] to Cal
Expo upon approval of the above-Gisted Initial Extension Term, which would be used to reesiablish and expand the
culmary program throwghout the Cal Expo complex and to create and aitrect new ewents to Heart Health Park.

Should Cal Expo exercise the option for the Extension Term under the current conlracted terms, beginning January
1. 2025, OWG Hospitality will comtribute an additional Investmient of Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000).
Should Cal Expo and OVG Hospitality révise terms of the agreements from the current terms, the investment terms
will be adjusted accordingly,

All investments will be amodized on o straight-line basis over the term of the agreement the investments are made.
In the event OVG Hospitality’s agreement is terminated early {for any resson whatsoever) or naturally expires
prior to the end of the full amertization period. Cal Expo shall immediately pay OVG Hospitality the remaining
unamoarized poricn of its Investment.

WILLING TO NEGOTIATE

OVG Hospitality is proud of our long-term partnership with the California Exposition Center and California State Fair
Wilh that, we aré open and willing ko negotiste any portion of this extension proposal in order to meet our mulual
goals and objectives for & continued partnership that is beneficial to both of our organizations.







'saLIIsnpulr Ajijejrdsoy pue
Jusururelrajua dAIJ ‘syrods
93} UI [ensn Se Ssauisng o}

® uondnisip aagisod e aq 03

:350d¥Nd ¥NO
:om

" @




11V 404 SIILINNLYODdO INNIATY ¥ILYINO ANY
ANIWIOVONI ALINNWWOD ANY SONI¥IHH0
SMANIA-NI VIA ALIAILD

L1

SEONIIHIdXT NYL

SNOILVZINVDOHO a3 LN3|
40 SdIHSY3INLYVd

Anpendsopy O>© on ) & K. I—d.u 09¢ U>©
gl




PI1OM 9Y3 UT safI[Ioe

Juswrurejrdjuy pue syrodg jo
1adoaAa(g 3sa81eT ayj axe I

@




09 DA®

< @Rl  coiowos S319vVE INDINYI

B mseunaypn (mwu el Emm—a
IHUNELAUE DSW J0 03D PUE USLLITYD PUE "UofEN
SAIT 40 URLLIEYD) SMSTURaNNL JO OFD HUEIST IS0 S US|EH UBA PU Rl
UamMo) 0Z2 "AoT uog Weumor "sapls AueH ‘Sew poosBaly 'S015E3 aul JO SaNi
YL 0y IERUR BAISNENE 4] BUEDEY PpUR IseEBruR Ry SUM ol Papunog
WY PG U ARSNPU) (SN By u) uosssd jruasmod Jsouw SLL WLy pEwey S8y
PIRCQINE PUR ANSNPU| IUSWBIELSIUS S u| asualiadsa sead Qp J8A0 SBY Yooy

a e
SLHDISNI LSILEY = %y %
AN HLIM INDOMW 2ISNIN | rﬁ‘_
A

440ZV ONIAYL &

ELLLLLIA LA S AR PR P I A N

LA RAERET LRI )

— o ERAR

7130 PUE THY ST TTHN WEN 341 Ul swes) djysuoidweyd jo JusLIoasap
B} pay OSe SEY PUE 'B2q0I0 OLp $E0I0E SENUBA U0 payRIado pue

Hing ‘paubisap sey o eoudadns aARNDENE JO Siead QF FBnD gliss AySmipug
LIRSS pue SLOdS SU) L) URslaA pue Japea) AIeuoiin @ 5| axamia]

LNAWMNIYLEILNG FAIT

ONY SLHDdS DNIAHIS SYNIEY
S5YVI12-07H0M 9NIdO13A3a

NI ISILHIdXI QIHILVYHMNN

ANIMIIT WIL

SNODI AHLSNANI
fig pa-

e e




09eDA®

INIWNIVLYILINSI

...... e " ™
- o
¥ e
-, 5 &
| .__l_nl:ﬂ.l._ :..r._.v....f....
6 £ -

] ™ m n.#
T e W
e H I.H i
R - “h s
ST -M..w_..._..__.l_._.l =
S SRS - e

INIdd1004d 1v8019

v Surouanyfuy

ary o



NOLLVN 3AIT

d3LONOYd SLNIAZ
SAIT L539dV7 S.AT40M 3HL
Jo toupang 018a1pa3g v

Iy 9M




09E DA®
Guedson ) A @)

ayviado am
jouv)d a

{14 L1 M1 SIVJIUNLLHOD
TR T | - uhmm.—um-m __.H_mﬁ .—‘ﬂ-__ __1 .Nhhﬁﬁ...nm... _m_.m“__u
v fo j1fauag ayg aof pup EﬁﬂuuﬂEE SUO1IN]0S Eaun..ﬂm:m 2]v4qa]ad puw 3231 Ja4
HISLI0LI3403]UN00 pLUD ‘ssaurjupapa aof ‘aarsuaijasdwon U] SJUIMINOL QNI
hyranaas Sunusauiay] pavpuvys ayg Suigzas Surguatuapdiu] Sugvas)
I - _1 |
m - _
| AL3d4VS DInand _ | HLIV3H Ji1nand | ALITIGVYNIVLISNS | | b m

i | B ALIS¥3AIQ

TTON[eA 9M JeyM



We Believe In...

MEANINGFUL COMMITMENTS TO OUR

COMMUNITIES

One Roof Foundation is the philanthrapic arm of Climate

ONE ROOF

FOUNDATION

lul

ol
LE
L
o
<
I-I

aa




9EDA®

Suopesado
uojiEluan, § uopEueg  YGEFujEsng PR N—
HHEIY Sgng 7 Bupiieg

— {‘Fl N ST s

A
B,

LT W
®gqo|g

Seousjiadyy paguing

F SIUaA3 siealid

suonnpog
Bupsueuly anuan

Bupnsuod uspeibaiu

¥ ABOIOULIBL
’ Hoddng

TUDLLIBIAZaa

4’ S #Hopuag Juaabeury 1ajoiy
7 day s iaumn

LD @A [elay

usdeaasg LS

¥ Bupyoog
ERFIAIGG pod

¥ Alirgpdsoy

MNOA HLIM
dA00 ANV
a0

ANO 2201S SN Ja7

‘siojpiado fsiaumo sp

ASNPIIG

dNOA ANY

dNOA
dNOA ONVLSHIAND
ATIVIILNIHLAY IM

SUOIIN[OG INUd A
09€OA0




‘NNd dVITIAVYL LSV

'SaSUIS mﬁ ‘.\o 1% MEE.@&

Surendso 1) A (@)




PO OO e e |

- e TR TP s TR, |
Ol pe i

SIONINAIAXT & i
3344-371SSVH ‘ASV3 ‘LSvd
vH ASV3Lsvd  DAQ)

I%




HI OVLLEMTYd

SYIANLYVYd I3OVHIAIE ANV

dOO04 TVD0T ‘UVITINYE = MA(
it Mo Lhcing o) DA®




NNd SONIHL ONIIVIN | e

uy aaarjag am - DA




sy iy
pimiam ) mepary

opEa] dparer) soprary
Ay Wl e i BT FLg Sprs Al L vemeigige I
Kaauiy pampy G A0 10 ST A powasy 9
NDM33H 40 1530 56 P #9R HOIg3E 40 1530
ILIMM MORS 40 1538 SHITHEVAS MOKS 40 1534 03H MOKS 40 1530
*Ryat spyer  spyRs
| _ g mmR i
(Enbeny wmqag _ Py
IR L) awy . O ) U _
(665 PR gt 66 FE ] Wi D P |
JETVA 1538 NI MONE 40 1530 1435530 MOHS J0 1538
ey er | cyyur | cpMne

SWY¥90¥dd 39vy3IA3g |

U] 20a1]9g M

;__/ -) - i =

.3 —




ouelg uoubianeg
BIWLIOJIR]) 9102
Kiaunp ayejsy Asabew)
66 P10D aqnoq
J1IHM 31VLS
YINYO4ITVD 40 1538

" g

S3DIAY¥3IS WNINIYd

H] 222119 amM




“ddoiy enssor L SNWHG-5EQ JEUogag ATIAIOE LindY

Aajeap suys uebiop suks

I’y

¥

| UL 3] kD]

jaidsUaes .__n._.ﬁ. =

)| i DREEN 23T, =]
ag.0 Dais dFhURIS SUgD

B

duiysiapva pajvapa(q




odxg 1065
49 UONSIZSIp ayl jo pasn
af o} USIDUDD JOISUBLUI]
O eyou o) ssaubuiim

*aja 'soid-035 ‘sdiysuoljn)ad
Buodis pia Joah
Gl IneyBnalyl Whipoc
Y} D INPALIS SJUIAD
SALIDIIN] PUD 25J23A1ID
g Buiyooq o) yaooiddo
Uado pup anlssalbby

SaALIOILY
Sy UE 8dx3 189 L3
Jaujiod pup uopiodo 3y}
azibiaua o) digsioppoal
D]I5-UD Moau jo yonelbaju)

9B
.
@

.__:"...:_t_n.:._._,.u.ﬂ:____. L._:ﬁm___u__.__..ul JHYa .mZ.:.,_
dus.apva) aj1s-10 03 iavotddy pup JuanmSyv 18201005 v puw Juaugsaaut (ogidvd ySnoay ypaols
[pnpnnt o swoof v iiax odxg () o dugsiangivd o aojona 03 SHINUIINOD 0] PRI 51 DAO

BunaxNJow juans jonuajod
puD sepoijbBdn Finigodoa
Burpnijaul) Buijoiadao
dil Jo slaadso Buljpiaualb
-DAUAADS BFUY JUILIISIAU]

Yovoiddy uaoriq-duysiougiv g panuigior)




T o " - 3 H.ﬂ- i
218 ‘ass0iop] ‘fiqBny ysn 'seppuajij 1833085 *33@ Yollbm ofujy uoduewy Jeppny ybnoy

= 1N 249 2INILAOAS n-. un. i m_.:_. Ih IH._ ”_ &l ._-._1..__—.1- .ﬂ s |.

. P

fdjysuopojal payxjowun ‘fizjjed Bujyooq uadgp

- f il
- Nl Y L O LINS =10 N - s P

X1JA] JU23U0D) 3S4201(] S UO0IVILD) JUINT




‘Ut v ot am ‘sdrysiauyred o) SaUI0D 31 UDYAA
[IV 31 Op 202 ‘SINUIA 0] SILI0D JI LIYAA




State of California California Exposition & State Fair
1600 Exposition Boulevard
Sacramento, CA 95815

MEMORANDUM

Date: September 19, 2022

To: Board of Directors, California Exposition & State Fair
Via: Rick K. Pickering, Chief Executive Officer

From: Tom Martinez, Chief Deputy General Manager

Subject: Consideration of Options for the Year-round Operations of the
Multiuse Sports Field Facility at Cal Expo, tied to the Potential
Expiration of the Revenue Generating Agreement with Spectra/Oak
View Group, Agreement No. 13-0347

Cal Expo's current Agreement for the Operations of the Mulliuse Sporis Facility is set to
expire December 31, 2022 (Agreement No. 13-0347) with Spectra. Spectra (previously
known as Ovations Fanfare, LP, and as Comecast Spectacor) was recently acquired by
the Oak View Group (OVG). OVG requested the opportunity to negofiate in good faith
for the extension of this Agreement. OVG's proposal was received on July 29, 2022
during the State Fair, and is attached for review.

| GENERAL OVERVIEW

In March of 2014, Cal Expo entered into Agreement No. 13-0347 (Agreement) with
Owations-Fanfare, LLP to construct and operate a temporary Multi-use Sports Facility
on the grounds of Cal Expo. Section 2 of the Agreement provides that it will terminate
on December 31, 2022. The Agreement may be extended for an additional term equal
in length to the option peried in the separate and otherwise unrelated Master Food and
Beverage agreement between Spectra and Cal Expo, but only if Cal Expo and
Spectra/OVG mutually agree to extend the Agreement.

The Agreement requires that Spectra’s Capital Improvements at the facility be fully
amortized by December 31, 2022, The Agreement also requires Spectra to transfer
ownership of said improvements to Cal Expo at the end of the term.

SPECTRA'S REQUEST TO NEGOTIATE FOR A CONTRACT EXTENSION

Paragraph 2 of the Multi-use Sports Field Facility Agreement allows either party to
formally request the opportunity to negotiate in good faith for an extension of this



Agreemenl. On December 9, 2021, Cal Expo received an email from Spectra which
reads:

“In accordance with Paragraph 2 of the Multi-Use Sports Field Facility Agreement
between Cal Expo and Ovations Fan Fare LP (Agreement No. 13-0347) please accept
this email as our written nolice that Ovations Fan Fare would like to enter into good faith
nagotiations to extend the agreement. Please lel me know when a good time would be
to get together to start those negolialions.”

In early 2022, staff held several discussions with Spectra on this matter. Upon finalizing
its acquisition of Spectra, OVG requested 1o hold further discussions with Cal Expo.
Staff dialogued with OVG for several months and the attached proposal from OVG was
received on July 29, 2022. OVG proposes to extend both the Multiuse Sporis Facility
Agreement and the Master Food and Beverage Concessionaire Agreement for a period
of two years under the existing terms, plus a $200,000 infusion of mutually beneficial
capital funds by OVG.

| FINANCIAL UPDATE

Cal Expo and Specira conducted a detailed joint review of eight years of annual
financial reports for the Sports Field Facility. In years when Cal Expo only receives the
Minimum Guarantee of $100,000, for the 35 to 40 events conducted on the Sports Field,
this equates to Cal Expo receiving generate $3,000 to 54,000 per event. The following
amounts of rent have been received by Cal Expo from Spectra at the Sports Field.

2014 Minimum Guarantee Rent of $62,500 plus $43,129 as 20% split of Net Eamings
2015 Minimum Guarantee Rent of $100,000

2016 Minimum Guarantea Rent of $100,000

2017 Minimum Guarantee Renl of $100,000

2018 Minimum Guarantee Rent of $100,000 plus $62,419 as 40% split of Net Eamnings
2019 Minimum Guarantee Rent of $100,000

2020 Partial Rent due to Pandemic

2021 Partial Rent

2022 No Renl

At its October 29, 2021 meeting, the Board of Direclers placed Specira in default for
owing $183,697 in back rent from 2020 and 2021, Al the December 10, 2021, meeting,
the Board approved a Settlement Agreement aimed at addressing the outstanding rent.

Additionally, Global Winter Wonder Land (GWWL) took place from 2014 to 2018 in Lot
26 of Cal Expeo and in some portions of the Sporis Facility. Over this 5-year period of
GWWL, Cal Expo received directly from GWWL a total of $670,287 in rent. Other
GWWL revenues were placed into the Sports Field Fund, which helped to boost Net



Earnings on the Field Facility during these 5-years. GWWL conducted an Imaginarium
Light Show at Cal Expo in late 2021 and portions of those revenues were also placed in
the Sporis Field Fund.

STATUS OF DEFAULT - STILL IN PLACE

In mid-2021 Specira requested that Cal Expo forgive $183,679 in outstanding rent,
much of which occurred during portions of the COVID Pandemic. Based upon input and
guidance from the Department of General Services and the Attorney General's Office, it
was determined that Cal Expo could not forgive rent as it would be deemed “a gift of
public funds." Consequently, as previously noted the Board at its Oclober 29, 2021
meeting voted to formally place Spectra in Default for failure to pay rent. Board
Members also suggested that staff and Spectra continue to explore settlement options.

Following several months of negotiations, a compromise Settlement Agreement was
proposed whereby Spectra would sign over certain assets at the Multiuse Sports Field
Facility to Cal Expo on December 31, 2022. Said assels would have a value equal to or
greater than the unpaid rent amount. Subsequently, the Board at its December 10,
2021 meeting approved the Settlement Agreement and authorized the CEO to lift the
default at such time as all the conditions of the Settlement Agreement were met by

Spectra

While Spectra has met most of the conditions of the Seftlement Agreement, the default
has not been formally lifted as one condition remains unmet. Specifically, Spectra has
yet to provide an acceptable safety inspection sign off on the rolling stage by a
Mechanical Engineer. Spectra continues to state that the Engineer is busy with other
work.

Of growing concemn is that Spectra has not paid rent to Cal Expo since December of
2021, for use of the Sports Field Facility.

INTEREST IN OPERATIONS OF THE MULTIUSE SPORTS FIELD FACILITY

In addition to OVG's desire to extend the existing Agreement, Cal Expo has been
approached by other facility operators, concert promoters, food and beverage providers,
and sports team owners expressing interest in operating the entire Sports Field Facility
or portions thereof. For example, some are interested in sports only, while others are
interested in concerts and festivals, Slill other desire to handle the feod and beverage
operations.

Executive staff has also studied the possibility of absorbing much of the Field Facility
operations internally. This would require the establishment of a small team, and Cal
Expo would need to contract for a nonprofit or private company to handle alcohol sales.

3



Cal Expo currently handles a number of key operational details at the Sports Facility
including: Police, much of the Security, Box Office and Admissions, Parking,
coordination with Cal Fire for event permits, custodial services, elg.

OPTIONS FOR CONSIDERATION

Going forward, the Board of Directors has a variety of options for consideration as it
seeks to both maximize revenue for Cal Expo and provide quality customer services at
the Multiuse Sporis Facility.

1. Issue a formal Request for Proposal, which allows OVG and other companies to
compete for the operations of the enfire Sports Field Facility.

2. Accept OVG's proposed two-year extension of the terms of the existing
Agreamant.

3. Create an In House approach for management of the Sports Field Facility, which
includes:

A) Develop a small team at Cal Expo to handle the booking of all activilies at the
Facility, as well as oversee F&B during such events.

B) Partner with one or more companies that can handle alcohol sales at the
Facility, via an RFP process. ALTERNATIVELY - combine alcohol sales at
the Facility with whomever may be handling alcohol sales at Cal Expo year-
round.



OVG

Hospitality
July 28, 2022 R

Rick Pickering
Chiell Executive Cificer
Chalifomia Exposition & State Fair
1600 Expasition Bivd.
Sacramemio, CA 95815

Dhear Rick,

mmrnrmwmﬁmmmmmmwummhmmm and patierke a8 wie have
mwmwnﬁMthhmlmmuhnw}mmMmthwﬂ:m few moths and we
are extremely prowd of s look mmmmummmmmmmmmmumthmﬁ
advancing the Califomia Exposition Center and Califomia State Fair.

hmmmﬁmhwmmhmhlhﬂﬂﬂhﬂhmrh:ﬂl.!ﬂilltdunﬁﬂymmhm-m
lﬁn’tﬂn}'mnflnﬂdyiqndudnmmubm?ﬂlli.wwnmmm-Fwﬂthmwm
Dharing this proposed two-year exiension, lermes and conditions will remain consistent with those of o curreni agreemienis. Additionally, as pan
nﬂtﬁm'.v:‘r:phm‘lnmmimhwnmhhmmmwmmﬂ;nhﬁdﬂm
program, with the primary poal of recstsblishing o premier culinary program. Fallowing this rao-year exiension, you will have the option 1o
exiend our agroements fior an additional five-year verm, during which we will commit an additional $500,000 w continue the implementation of
capital improvements trougheut the Exposition Cenmer complex. We belseve that this proposed structure with an initial shor-iemn exension will
allow far you and the Cal Expo team 10 become familiar with OV and experience the difference, the resources, and the comnuitmen we will
bring 10 your propesty.

During this proposed initial exicrsion period, our team will begin 1o:

" wmmmMMmmmMWmemmm
mmwmmmmmmmm&mmmmhmm
the complex al o variety of events

. Mmﬁ%ﬁpﬂnhhﬂmn@ﬂ&pﬂiﬂ%ﬂnum

. MMMHF&:HMMﬂmmm-ﬂWHWWWW
O G360 and G Hiospatality comporaie snd replonal leadership

. Mhmmummmwawwmumﬁwﬂmmmu
ﬁmiymummmmmmwmm-ﬂywmhmﬁmwaﬂnmh
haviise events

. mumupﬂnmmmwh@mmﬂpmmw&:hﬁpmuw
supplicrs and vendors) 1o suppont the food and beverage expesience ot Cal Expo

] ?ﬂlﬁhmﬁmummhtkglwdﬂanWhhhﬁmﬁwmm
develaping 8 long-term capital improvement plan for upgrades 1 facilities and equipement

Enclosed, we're pleased to present vou with & high level overview of OVG Hospitality, which ilhastrates our compamy-wide beliefs mnd
commitments and previews how we envision incorparating them into our Cal Expo aperation. We've also outlined our core VG360 and
OVG Hospitality Cal Fxpo leadership teans for our partnership poing fosward.

We are eager fior the opportunity 1o demanstrate OVI's commitment, take action on the shove-listed Inftistives, and crafl a vision fior the future
nrmnmﬂnhhwﬂhnmdwwhuﬁmaﬁhmhuﬁummm We look forwand to continaing
this eomversation and for the oppomaniry 1o further present our plans 10 vour team while we work teward continuing our partnershin long inio
the future,

Sincenely,

Ken (aber



SEEDTEE pEE e AT (V[

Himigstaldy

EXTENSION PROPOSAL

TERM OF THE EXTENSION AGREEMENT
VG Hospilality proposes the following term for the extension of our agreement
+ Initial Term: Two (2} years beginning January 1, 2023 and running through December 31, 2024
+ Extension Term: Cal Expo will have the opportunity 10 éxtand the agreement for an additional five (5] years
through December 31, 2029; notice af intent not to extend will be provided with at least 120 days’ nolice before
the @nd of the Initlal Term

FINANCIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

OWG Hospitality proposes to continue apefating under the existing terms and conditions ef sur curreni BOriEments
for the Initial Term of this extension proposal. We agree 10 work with Cal Expd 10 review all aspects of our
agreaments prior to exercising the additional Extension Term to ensure these agreements are miutually beneficial to

Both Cal Expo and OVG Hospitality,

CAPITAL INVESTMENT

CVG Hospitality Is pleased to make a financial investment of Twe Hundred Thousand Dollars ($200,000] to Cal
Expo upon approval of the above-listed initial Extenslon Term, which would be used 1o reestablish and expand the
culinary pregram throughout the Cal Expo complex and to create and altract new evenis to Hearl Health Park,

should Cal Expo exercise the option for the Extension Term under the current conlracted terms, Beéginning January
1, 2025, OVG Hospitality will contribute an additional Investment of Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000).
Should Cal Expo and OVG Mospitality revice terms of the agreements from the current lerms, the investment terms
will b& adjusied sccordingly.

All investments will be amartized on & siraight-line basis over the term of the agreement the investments are made.
In the event CVG Haspitality's agreement is terminated early (for any reason whalsoever) or naturally explres

prior to the end of the full amertization period, Cal Expo shall immediately pay OVG Hospitality the remaining
unamartized ponion of #% mvwesiment,

WILLING TO NEGOTIATE

OVG Hospitality is prowd of our long-lerm partmership with the California Exposition Center and Callfornia S1ate Fair,
With thal, we are open and willing to negotiate any portion of this extension proposal in order to meet our muteal
goaks and objectives for a continued pannership that s beneficial to both of our organizations

LG Hospanlity Henowvwo! Progossl -







'satsnpur Ayjejrdsoy pue
‘JUdUIUIR}IDIUD JAI] “‘s3r0ds
9l} UI [ensn se ssauisng oj

. ﬂoﬂms.um:u wbm.:mom eaq o3

:3S0ddNd ¥NO
09¢




11V 404 S3ILINNLYOddO INNIATY ¥43L7YIHO ANV
ANIFWNIOVONI ALINNWINOD ANV SONIYIHH0
JANIA-NI VIA ALIAILDIANNOD °

(=1

SIONVHNIT 3T8VNI LVYHL
SNOILVZINVYOHO A3ILNIIH0O HIMOHD ‘SS)

Tl
| ¥ bl Rnll’ 3 s e BT

10 SAdIHSHINLYVYd TYNOILDIDXI I1VIAD IM

Anpendsopy .U .>© o n xm mr.l—_ du O@m O>@




PI1OM 243 UT safI[oe]

JusuwrurelRuy pue syrodg jo
13dojaaa(g 3sa81e ayy axe oz




09 DA@

S @El  cclowos ST1OVE INDINYT
O saseunapy mmen sl s

UL 95N 40 0T PUR UELLIEYD PUT ‘uopREN
SAI IO UBULIRYD S0ISRURSASL O QI SRS SSI0| B UMEH UEN PUR TURSIS

uBME 022 Wor uog Aauincr 'saifig Aurp ‘e poosaald sabiel au Jo sax|
By) 10y 12BRURW BASNHE B3 PUEIEG PUE JWaWsBRUEN SUl] UL i paancy)
B4 'TLEL U ABSNPU] ENW a4 Uy Lossad NUBMOD 1S0W Syl Wiy PAWEL STy
PIFOQIE PUR AISNPU) JUSLULILMUS 4] Uy 23udpadye sueak Op sano SEY yoiy

SLHDISHI LSiLEY
ASH HLIM TN20W 215NKW

4402V ONIAYI

— oz GRAPER

T30 PUR "THY "STW “THN ‘VEN 84 u) sweeg dpysucidweys jo wawdo@nap
YL PR 050 SOy puR "2q0iB Byl SS0U0F SANUBA JU0Y pajesado pue

‘WING ‘paubisap siy 3 "SJULLMIXS SANNISNE JO LIBA OF 1340 LIM Ansnpuj

US| LSS PUR SUIOOS BU) W) URISIaA DUB IBDES) AITUomSIA @ 51 80am|aT

LAHAWNITLHILNG AT

ONY S1HOdS DMNIAHES SYNIHY
FEVID-0THOM DNIdOTIAATA

Ml 3SILHAdXI QIHILYWNA

ANIMIIT WIL

SNODI A¥LSNANI
hq pa

S




09¢

OA®

INIWNIVLIYILINSI
JAnI Jo

B it S "
5 BErSeE e e
— O, i R

mcde U ARART MIC-TL

s ST .Jnﬁl- et

o &
A, ey i

= l # ...f-l‘-.:u.ll

! w .b- hb__u:ﬁ_ 6 8 v W 48

- . i |. ] ! . “ nlu.

T m 3
T iy
P
t.ﬂﬂ-ﬁ. ek i .IJ___.___.__-..“

INIdd1004 1v8019
v Surouanyfuy

S



NOLLVN JAIT

d3LOWNOHd SLINIAT
dAIT LS394VT S.Q740OM 3HL

Jo roupan g 21893v.019 v

IV IM




09 DA®
e ) A @)

aviado am
YITY WY SIIFIUNUOD

ajvay Et

L . [T,

L a5aalp oYy
11v Jo 31fouaq a3 sof pup Eunuﬁ:ﬁum SUOIIN]OS mEE__HEm:m J04GI]30 puw 123} fau
HISLIOAIBLIAYUN 0D PUD ‘ssaurjupalo sof ‘darsuayaiduios 10Y] SIUIUOLIANS
M31an2as Suguacinayy pavpuvys ayy Surgjag Sunuaniapdie] Surypasry
: il _ _1 [_ N _ Z...u__“.u.. NI2NI
Al3d4Vs D1and HLTV3H J1nand | ALITIGVYNIVLSNS |
_ 7 _ - ¥ ALISY¥3ANIC |

TTon[eA 9M JeYyM



LB AL G S 0 A T Y ) ...:_..._.__.L. : HNOLLYaNmo4
400y INO

FE o P FSiTiii - 1 -
AUUNLULUISD S 03 UALULILLLIOD 5 cualy abpal,

SIILINNWWNOD
dNO OL SINIFWLINWOD TNHAONINVIW

U] 2231]ag M




09 DA®

sueRead
uofiEijjuen ¥ vopEIpueg MATUNENG  oan0c Aupge
‘YHEAH Bjigng a ] m:Ia-...___tz "

Asoyes syang ‘J‘ t.’ ( aios uscsnd

swonn|es Buansepy

FBUQIEN
& g9 W
- BupInEuoD UoRTIBHL)
¥ ABojouysa)

SdlyE By
Iegois

SHausaONT PEyEIND 7

¥ SUBAT aeapg

4

E2 B pooy
T AyjiEapdson

AU Gl LA

OO @ ABC [T
¥ Bupyoog

: q..._ ﬂ". ._."... w |_| | __..__.___.
dNO ANV
dN0

L ._.:__.m. SN Ja7]

‘stojutado fsioumo sp

J5DI A

dNOA QO MY

dMNOA
dNOA ANVYLSH3IANND
ATIVIILNIHLINY IM

SUOIIN[0S dNUI A
09€OA0




'NNd ‘dVITINVSL "LSV-

'SaSUas ayy fo 1y Suipaaq

Ayrrejrdsoy .U >.©




T Py

R N

o TR T TR |
v o TSR ab e

| SIONIIYIAXT | i,
R _ 33Y¥4-31ISSVH ‘ASV3 ‘ISvd . NAD)

%._Ew...m Wil . (e | U 209119 IM




SYINLYVC 3OVYINILG ANV | .o,
dooOd 1v201 ‘UVITINYA




NNd SONIHL ONDIVIN | Goseon

“uf 2earjag am - O\




; SWVH90dd 3OVHEIAIE i
aiiving O.D.@

Ul 20arjag oM

D B




Juelg uoublaneg
BILIONTED 9102
Ksaup ayeysg Asabewy
66 PIOD 2[qnoq
JLIHM 31V1S
VINYO4ITVI 40 1538

S3ADIAYIS WNIWIHd

LISINOX3 O>®

‘Ul a2ar]ag am

/- B




ddoug _....._.“..._ ar

AdjeaH sy

BRTsEAFEFL .a.r._... i

4
.,.._.__J._q_u -“5d —._n_U_ JIEUD o]

H.
-
.
- ..ﬂv

URBIO] Ly [BULIDE A oL

N E

20,0 baig

L -

duysiapva pajvorpacy

o 1 |
JRbugFsy SLUYD




‘2@ '‘sold-03 'sdiysuoijn]ad
GUoJlS DiA 4D8h

(spunj
241 iInoyBnoJyy wnjpols S3ANIDIIIUY Burjayiow juaas onuajod
odx3 1o SUI 1D FINPALSS Sjuand .

2injing U odxy 109 yilm puo sapoJldn fiyniqgodoa
$9 UORIDSIp Y} 10 pasn SAlDIaN] PUD S5I2AI0

._rl._nhhn.q.u_.l._. PUD UonDiado aij) E_.L___H___-_—_U_.L__.._ ﬁ_.L._u_ﬂ.L_r.uﬂ.ﬂ.
@4 0] UoyoUop |D)IUDLUIY B Buiyooq o] yaooiddo az/Biala o) diysiepoa) Ayl jo s1dadsp Bupiauab
o __..'.J..UE 23 m"_.,.u_n.._.m_.._.__qm_.._-h uado PuUD ,.u.._..._.un....-r._.___..m_hwq alls-Uo Mmall o _.Lﬁ_._h_n_.._umn:_:___ ~SALSADS QLT L_L_nu__._._.hmn...__.._.r__.ﬁ

BEE
L}
®

HOLDZHUIXDUE JINPIIIS JHIQD PUD
dujsiapvaj apis-no oy yovoiddv puv pawuSyv 218a3v.45 v pup Juatigsaau joaudvd yEnoanyg oLy
[pmpn 1o snaof v ypar odxy ) e dugsiangivd mo J2]02I 03 SUINNIFNUOI O] PO 5T DAO

ovourddy uaori-diysiaugiv g panuijuo))




‘2@ ‘assolap] ‘igBny ven Eﬂzt_:uﬁh Jazzag uu_u ._n__._.._u.__: u_......_.l Upaiawy iappnpy :uan....

SLMNIAS SNILEHOHS L MIAI IONVYHNONI

2@ ‘sMoys m...___u:u_.. m:n:_____..._Etm slgouunn sdiysuojjo)ad tﬂ:umnE:: +mu_=nn__ h:_unbn uadgo

AL B T ITidads md q L vl ._I o

XA JU2JU0D) aSI201(] & UO01IVIL) JUIOT




w1 f[v a4 a2 ‘sdrysioujaed 03 sawod 31 uaypg
11V J1 Op 202 “SONUDIA 0] SIUIOD JI UIYAA







CALIFORMIA DEPARTMEMNT OF
FOOD & AGRICULTURE

cdf
. Karen Ross, Secreiary

July 25, 2022 F2022-05

TO: All Fair Board Presidents and CEOs

SUBJECT: AB 1499 (New Fair Funds) Employee Work Conditions Reminder

The Fairs and Expositions Branch (F&E) would like to remind the Network of California
Fairs that the requirements of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) they signed in
2020 to be eligible to receive AB1498 funds are sltill in effect. “New Fair Funds” are
provided via grants with an expiration date; however, the requirement to honor
employee work conditions continues in effect until COFA and the fair agree in writing to
and the MOU. Fairs that fail to abide by the terms of the MOU may become
ineligible to continue receiving AB 1499 funds.

The required work conditions apply to temporary employees (125-day employees hired
by District Agricultural Associations - DAAS), as well as the employees of fair lessees.
Employees covered by a valid collective bargaining agreement are exempt if the
agreement expressly provides for wages, hours of work, working conditions, and meal
periods. Full-time carnival ride operators are also exempl from the required work
conditions, Non-DAAs should consult with their respective Human Resources
Department or legal counsel for advice and direction regarding the obligation to provide
the required work conditions.

As a reminder, the required work conditions are:

1. A meal period of not less than 30 minutes for a work period of more than five hours
per day unless the work period per day of the employee is less than six hours and
the meal period is waived by mutual consent of both the employer and the
employee.

2. A second meal period of not less than 30 minutes for a work period of more than 10
hours per day, unlass the work period per day of the employee is less than 12
hours, the second meal period is waived by mutual consent of both the employer
and the employee, and the first meal period was not waived.

3. Compensation at the rate of no less than one and one-half times the regular rate of
pay for any work in excess of eight hours in one workday, any work in excess of 40
hours in any one workweek, and the first eight hours worked on the seventh day of
work in any one workweek,

4. Compensation at the rate of no less than twice the regular rate of pay for any work
in excess of 12 hours in one day.

Fairs and Exposibons  » 1220 N Street «  Sacramento, Calfiormia 95814 State of California &
Telephone: 9169903000 » wwe.odfa.cagov'fe aavin Newsom, Govenor |




1489 Employee Work Conditions Reminder
July 22, 2022
Page 2

5. Compensation at the rate of no less than twice the regular rate of pay for any work
in excess of eight hours on any seventh day of a workweek.

If you have any questions, please contact Mike Francesconi at Mike Francesconi@cdfa.ca.gov
or (916) 900-5365.

Sincerely,

?AM' i3 ?{;I-Lf-'“ r.-:u.-rt{;

Mike Francesconi, Chief
Fairs & Expositions Branch



CALIFORMIA DEFARTMENT OF
FOOD & AGRICULTURE

b
|
~ cdfa
“'-.._..-""—_______..—l"_"'-.,_
CDFA Fairs and Expositions Branch
FAIR CEO & BOARD OF DIRECTORS TRAINING

TRAINING NOTICE
Hosted by CDFA, on
Wednesday, September 28, 2022
10:00 a.m.

Yolo County Fairgrounds
1125 East 5t.
Woodland, CA 95776

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Members of the public are encouraged to attend the training hosted by CDFA. While the
Board values the participation of the public, COFA reserves the right to limit the time for
public comment to a maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker in order fo proceed with
the agenda. Public comment must be related to Open Meeting Laws for DAAs.

All meeting notices, agendas and materials considered by the Board during the meeting will
be available during the meeting.

The agenda and notices will also be available on the website at

www cdfa.ca govifairsandexpositions

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIS ACT
Those persons wishing to attend the meeting and who may require special
accommodations pursuant lo the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act are
requested 1o contact F&E at: 816-899-3000.

For more information concerning this meeling contact:
F&E at 916-999-3000

www cdfa.ca govifairsandexpositions



CALIFORMIA DEPARTMENT OF
FOOD & AGRICULTURE

%
CDFA Fairs and Expositions Branch
Fair CEO & Board of Directors Training

Wednesday, September 28, 2022, 10:00 a.m.
Yolo County Fairgrounds

1125 East St.
Woodland, CA 95776

AGENDA

Any item not listed on the agenda will not be discussed or considered by the Board. Public
Comments will be accepted on Agenda items at the time each item is considered by the Board.
Comments are limited to three minutes.

CALL TO ORDER - CDFA FAIRS & EXPOSITIONS BRANCH
INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Members of the public are encouraged to attend the training hosted by COFA. While the Board
values the participation of the public, CDFA reserves the right to limit the time for public
comment to a maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker in order to proceed with the agenda.
Fublic comment must be related to Open Meeting Laws for DAAs. All meeting notices, agendas
and materials considered by the Board during the meeting will be available during the meeting.
The agenda and notices will also be available on the website at

www cdfa.ca govifairsandexposilions, under "Meetings”.

NEW BUSINESS (Discussionfction by Boand)
1. Office of Civil Rights
a. Maintaining a Respectful Wark Envirenment
2. Fairs and Expositions
g, Roles and Responsibilities
b, Cpen Meeting Laws
¢. Parliamentary Procedure

ADJOURNMENT

Those persons wishing to attend the meeting and who may require special accommodations pursuant ta
the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act are requested to contact F&E at 916-999-3000, or

www . cifa ca govifairsandexpositiong

For more information concerning this meeting
contact: F&E at 916-995-3000



e

souenuy
o) uosqly

&ﬂw

T

ALNQ0J 0704

jfff

Ueog uoprucp ( )
spunoibaeq
Aunoy ojo,

ONIMYYd aduesjug
uiew




